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Mtjrphy, Erin L,

From: Linda Admire [Ifadmire@embargmail.com]

Sent:  Thursday, November 05, 2009 1:02 PM '

To: - CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Change of Address to Corp and Fictitous name Section

This is 2nd try. | believe that the Registered Agent address needs to be changed too. Thatis me, Linda Admire
and you can use the 21141 Palm Beach Bivd. Address. If | need to do this 'some other way, please give me
instruction.

Thank you,
Linda Admire

From: Linda Admire [mailto:Ifadmire@embargmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 12:57 PM

To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Cc: 'Linda Admire’ :
Subject: Change of Address to Corp and Fictitous name Section :

P7gooboHy |80

This e-mail is to change the physical address of the corporation Admire Enterprlses Inc. FEI Number 65-0675900
and the DBA Admire Realty. :

The gld address is:

18304 Palm Beach Blvd.
Alva, FL 33920

The he\_’v address is:

21141 Palm Beach Bivd,
Alva; FL 33920

The i'nailing address will stay the same:

PO Box 231
Alva, FL 33920

My é—rﬁail address is:
Ifadmire@embargmail.com
| beliéve my e-mail has changed too. Please update this also.

I yoﬁ h.ave any questions you may contact me a 239-462-2349. If | need to do anything else with you please let
me know. .

Thank you,
Linda Admire



